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SLURLAVE 1, #00-28 PAYVA UL INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGARORE 40983 TEL - (065) 62503540 FAX : (Da5) a2Sed318

Your Ref: CMTD2000408/LOR Date: 20 Mar 2020
Our Ref: C S/ISMO20004030/Kvf3

The Motor Claims Department
SINGAPO

Dear Sir/Madam,
INITIAL INSPECTION REPORT OF VEHICLE NO. _ SMA9737P .
Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle

on 16/03/2020 at the premises of M/s_ TONG LUCK AUTO PTE LTD and have the
following to report:-

Waorkshop Estimate Amount :S$ 9,120.25

Revised Estimate Amount b 5.080.40

“Check” Items Amount 158 1.007.00

Market Value : 5% -

LTA Reimbursement Value : S8 -

Nett Value :S§ -

Description of Damage: o

[he vehicle sustained damages

at the rear body. s (f | trore
St

Yours faithfully

Kenneth Kong
Licensed Appraiser



Nivitha !LKK Auto)

From: Henry, Irene James <irene henry@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 13 March 2020 5:05 PM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: sur@lkkauto.com; Nivitha (LKK Auto); Operation / Yu Ching

Subject: RE: SOMPQO REF:CMTD2000408/LOR/RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NO.:
SMAS737P & SLL60BYA ON 23/01/2020 @ 0820 HRS ALONG DUNEARN RD AFTER
SHELFORD RD

Attachments: SMAS737P - NOA pdf

Aside to LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD,

Kindly contact the undersigned for conduct of the motor survey.

Best Regards
Irene Henry
Claims Division

D: 6322 4618 | T 6461 6555
6 INSURANCE ry

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.

50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase® via Sompo SG

Download now @ mnlr'_

or [ravel, Pemonnl Accident & Home Ihsumince | * For Traviel. Persa \ecident, Home & Privaie Mot

Disclaimer: This e-mail, indluding attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential andior
legally privileged information. Unauthonsed disclosure. copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited If you are
not the imended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Ple, Lid. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes staled
In our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties lo whom disclosure is
permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click hera for our Privacy Policy

From: Operation / Yu Ching <operation@tlauto.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 13 March, 2020 4:51 PM

To: Henry, Irene James <irene henry/@sompo.com.sg>

Ce: Wong, Lorriance <lorriance. wong@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SOMPO REF:CMTD2000408/LOR/RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NO.: SMA9737P
& SLL6089A ON 23/01/2020 @ 0820 HRS ALONG DUNEARN RD AFTER SHELFORD RD

Dear Irene,



Please refer to our reply below.

We hereby confirm and agreed to nominate LKK Auto Consultants (Mr. Kenneth Kong) to conduct the PRI
survey of our client's vehicle

Thanks & regards,
Yu Ching

Tong Luck Auto Pte Ltd
160 Sin Ming Drive

#07-01/06 Sin Ming Autocity
Singapore 575722

Tel: 6250 0088 Fax: 6250 5545

Email: operation @tlamo.com.sg

From: Henry, Irene James <irene henrv @ sompo.com, sg>

Sent: Friday, 13 March, 2020 3:23 PM

To: Operation / Yu Ching <operation@tlauto com sg>

Ce: Wong, Lorriance <lomance. wong@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: SOMPO REF:CMTD2000408/LOR/RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NO.: SMA9737P &
SLL6089A ON 23/01/2020 @ 0820 HRS ALONG DUNEARN RD AFTER SHELFORD RD

Our Reference : CMTD2000408 LOR
Your Reference: SMA 9737P

Without Prejudice
Date: 13™ March 2020 EMAIL ONLY

Attention:

M/S TONG LUCK AUTO PTE LTD

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLL 6089A & SMA 9737P ON 23.01.2020

Dear Sir/ Madam,

We refer to your notice of accident dated 13.03.2020 via email.



Please be informed that Lorriance Wong is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 6329 5175/

lorriance wong@sompo.com.sg .
We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/vour customer’s vehicle jointly with
your client/your motor workshop. We propose 10 use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to
conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey
Selection (Indicate as
Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 | Raleigh Services Vincent Ng
Kenneth Kong (North
2 | LKK Auto Consultants area) v
Marcus Chua (East area)
Maohd Rasul (West area)
Maohd Taufikh (West area)
3 | Priority Services Jimmy Lee
Lawrence Ng
Jeffrey Ong

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost
of the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Best Regards

Irene Henry

Claims Division

D: B322 4618 | T 6461 6555

SOMPO
‘« A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www sompo com.sg | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Ouick & Easv Claims Submission' & Produet Purchase” via Sompo SG

Download now (@ m-:r_

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, 1s intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain canfidential and/or



legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and s prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient, please delete this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes stated
in our Privacy Peolicy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom disclosure is
permittedirequired by laws, our third party service providers and agents {acting on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy

From: Operation / Yu Ching <operation @tlauto.com sg>
Sent: Friday, 13 March, 2020 2:00 PM

Ce: Teo, Grace <grace teo@ sompo.com.sg>
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NO.: SMA9737P & SLL6089A ON 23/01/2020 @ 0820 HRS
ALONG DUNEARN RD AFTER SHELFORD RD

Dear All,

We have our client's instruction to notify you the above accident

Please find attached documents for your information and necessary action
The vehicle is now garage at our workshop

Kindly arrange your to inspect the vehicle at an earlier date

Thanks & regards,
Yu Ching

Tong Luck Auto Pte Ltd
160 Sin Ming Drive

#07-01/06 Sin Ming Autocity
Singapore 575722

Tel: 6250 0088 Fax: 6250 5545
Email: operation@tlauto.com.sg




TONG LUCK AUTO PTELTD
160 SIN MING DRIVE #07-01/06 SIN MING AUTOCITY, SINGAPORE 575722
Tel 6250 0088 Fax: 6250 5545
Email: operation@llauto.com.sg
GST No: 201700521W UEN Na: 201700521W

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTELTD 13 March 2020

50 RAFFLES PLACE #05-01/06
SINGAPORE LAND TOWER
SINGAPORE 048623

Attn: MOTOR CLAIMS DEPT

Dear Sirs / Madam,

RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NO.: SMAST37P & SLLG08BSA ON 23/01/2020 @ 08:20 HRS ALONG
DUNEARN RD AFTER SHELFORD RD

We hereby authorized by our client DAIMLER FLEET MANAGEMENT S'PORE PTE LTD. the owner/driver
of the above mentioned vehicle No.- SMAST3TP

We notice that the above accident was caused by your insured/driver negligent driving and/or management
of motor vehicle No.. SLLG0B9A,

Therefore we are instructed by our client to claim against youlyour insured driver in connection with the
above captioned accident invalving our client's vehicle No : SMAST3TP and vehicle No.. SLLB0BSA by your
insured/driver at the malerial time. As a result, our client's vehicle was damaged and our client has been put
to loss and expenses Please assign your surveyor 1o inspect the above mentioned vehicle in the next 48hrs.
Filling which, we will proceed to the repair of the vehicle. Details of claim will submitted to you in due course

The vehicle is now garage att. TONG LUCK AUTO PTE LTD
160 Sin Ming Drive
#07-01/06 Sin Ming Autocity
Singapore 575722
Tel 6250 0088

Your kind attention to the matter would be much appreciated

Yours faithfully,

b

TONG LUCK AUTO F'@ LTD




TONG LUCK AUTO PTE LTD
160 SIN MING DRIVE #07-01/06 SIN MING AUTOCITY. SINGAPORE 575722
Tel. 6250 0088 Fax: 6250 5545

Email: operation@tlauto.com sg
GST Neo: 201700521W UEN No; 201700521W

PAGE 1
M/S :DAIMLER FLEET MANAGEMENT S'PORE FTE LTD ESTIMATE
Lﬁﬁggrgiﬁmwm ne = QUOT202003-000037100)
SINGAPORE 608531 DATE - 1210372020
TEL B8498118 FAX - FPOLICY NO 090995580
ATTN : ACCOUNTS DEPT VEHREGNO = SMAST37TP
MAKEMODEL = MERCEDES BENZ E200
EXCLUSIVE (R18 LED)
YOUR REF NO ¢ BLLBOBSA CHASSIS ND WDD21304228454778
CLAIM TYPE THIRD PARTY ENGINE NO 27482031463962
TP INS. CO SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD REG. DATE . 2018
ACCIDENT DATE : 23/01/2020
TP VEH REG NO : SLLBOS9A
Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No : SMA9737P
Description Quantity Unit Price Amount
] 83
LIST PRICE
1 Bootid 1 2.402.00 2,402.00
2 Bootlid weatherstrip 1 32500 325.00
3 Boollid lock 1 295.00 285.00
4 Hootlid cenire logo 1 55.00 55.00
5 Bootlid 'E200' amblem 1 94,00 94.00
& Bootlid ‘9G-TRONIC' emblem L 120,00 120,00
7 Bootlid trimboard clips 10 10.00 100.00
B Bootlid cenire chrome 1 145.00 145.00
8 Rear bumper 1 1.530.00 1.530.00
10 Rear bumper reinforcement 1 835.00 835.00
11 Rear bumper sensor 2 1688.00 376.00
12 Rear bumper sensor seals & 12.00 T2.00
13 Rear bumper clips 16 .00 135.00
6,484 00
Less 10% 648 40
5,835.60
SPECIAL NET
14 Bootlid 'C & C' amblem 1 33.00 38.00
38.00
LABOUR
15 To transfer damaged boatlid interior mechanism to new bootiid 1 150.00 150.00
16 To remove and refit rear bumper sensor 1 100.00 100.00
17 To check and rectify wiring system 1 80.00 80.00
18 To remove and reflt rear interiar gamishes and trimboard to 1 120.00 120.00
facilitates the repairs
18 To pane| beat and straighten rear chassis frame, rear floor board 1 1,000.00 1,000.00
panel, including replacement of parts and align where necessary,
to refit and adjust the sama
20 To pulty and spray paint on affecled areas 1 1,200.00 1.200.00

2.6850.00



TONG LUCK AUTO PTE LTD
160 SIN MING DRIVE #07-01/06 SIN MING AUTOCITY. SINGAPORE 575722
Tel: 6250 0088 Fax 6250 5545
Email operation@tlauto.comsg
GST No. 201700521W UEN No: 201700521W

PAGE: 2
M/S :DAIMLER FLEET MANAGEMENT S'PORE PTE LTD ESTIMATE
1 GATEWAY DRIVE .
#15-08 WESTGATE TOWER NO OO RRRONSSONRTIe0)
SINGAPORE 808531 DATE ;12032020
ATTN : ACCOUNTS DEPT VEHREGNO : SMASTS7P
MAKE/MODEL : MERCEDES BENZ E200
EXCLUSIVE (R18 LED)
YOUR REF NO . SLLs08gA CHASSIS NO WDD2130422A454770
CLAIM TYPE THIRD PARTY ENGINE NO 2T482031453862
TP INS. CO © SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTELTD REG. DATE ;2018
ACCIDENT DATE @ 23/01/2020
TP VEH REG NO : SLLBOBSA
Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No : SMAS737P
Description Quantity Unit Price Amount
8§ s$
TOTAL §% 8,523.60
ADDGST® 7% 506 65
GRAND TOTAL §$9,120.25
e —

SINGAPORE DOLLAR NINE THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED TWENTY AND CENTS TWENTY-FIVE ONLY

FOR TONG K AUTO PTELTD

U o

AUTHORISED SIGNATURE




AREHTO0 | BB/ g My Pl L - By hieeas
ENTRY DATE B TINE. 23042000 2342
SUBMETTED B Sacdma Shangn fardwraan

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pisase report cormectly the details of the sccident io speed up the clsms process

2. Tha Form must e completed by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Deiver,

3 lormation provided most be as truthful and accurate as potsitie Any withul mamepressnianion o witholding of matenal fects may sliow NBUIENCE COMPENES 10
repudiate poficy llability.

4 The lwsve and acceptance of the Form [y insurance companies 8 nol &n admssion of pobcy kebity on the part of he Nsurance companes

5. Any falss reporting may be referred to the Police for

i Thm repart will be forwarded by the insurers of he Gi4 Records Mansgement Centre estasiished by e Genaral insursnce Azsociston of Smgapors (GA) tor
srchiving and thal copes of (hia report will. for a fee. be made ovailable upon application by inleresied porties

7. By the lodgement of this repon 1 the neursn. you hereby consenl 1o the srchiving of i report st The contre and io copws of he report beng made Bvsisbis
aforesad

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 23/01/2020 23:02
Date Of Accident 23/01/2020 08:20
Exacl Location O Accident ALONG DUNEARN RD AFTER SHELFORD RD
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registralion Number SMAGTITP
Insured/Pollcyholdar
Name Of Registerad Ownar DAIMLER FLEET MANAGEMENT SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.
Co Reg No 10T TBE
Email Address KATHRYMN. ADRIANORDAIMLER.COM
Mabils Phone No
Alternative Phone Mo OFFICE-68488118
Vahicle Particulars
Manufacturer MERCEDES-HEMZ
Maodel E200 EXCLUSIVE (R18 LED)
E;ﬂ:fa rms:nlnr which vahicle was being used al PRIVATE

Ara you claiming under your own insurance policy NO
Tor repair to your vehicle?

It No, Plaase siale actlon (o be Laken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Flest Policy YES

Paolicy Number 989095580

Cover Note Numbar
Driver

Wama of Onver
NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experisnce
Gander

Mobile Number

Fax Mumbes
Contact Number
EMail Address

WEE KENG KOON
SXOXXBTSZ

18/121851

INDOOR

05/06/1872

47 YEARS AND 7 MONTHS
MALE

[LOCAL) +85-57551158

NOEMAIL

Page 10023



Address MNIL

Posicode

Was driver an amployes of the Insured's Company NO

It No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured  OTHER - HIRER
Vehicle Registration Numbar of Driver's Own -

Vehicle -
Insurance Company aof Driver's Own Vehicla -
General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Wealther Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY
Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles (including own vahicle] 2
Iinvolved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed lo hospilal by NO
smbulance?

Was any other malerial or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown parson(s)

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance s
Number of Passengers {Including Driver) 1
Detalls of Police Action

¥Was the acciden! reporied (o the police? MO
If Yes Please state which Poliice Station

Was notice of inlended Prosecution givan? ND
If Yeas against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

Traffic flows was haavy along DUNEARN RD, Front vehicle slowed down and stopped followed by my vehicle, Suddenly | felt an
impact from behind and saw a vehicle had already hit onto my rear portion

Attachment(s)
Are accident phofos avallable for attachment? YES
Was thera any video captured by Car Camera? ND
Was there any audio recarded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Numbar SLLEOBSA
Vehicle Maka/Model/Colouwr HONDA / SHUTTLE 1.5G CVT / RED
Details Of Properties NA
Vehicla Calegory PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver TAY LILING
NRIC/Passport Number EX00(X530C
Conlact Number 92391310
Address
Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
Nao, Of Passanger (Including Driver)

Page 2ot 11



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

1 Pease repor orrectly the detain of the soodent to ipeed up The clsims process
2 Tha Form must be complete i

i memmhﬂwhﬂmmwmm#ﬂwﬂm
tacti may allow maurance companies 1o regudiste policy labilly.

4  The ssue and scceptance of this Form by imurancs companie i not a0 sdmission of policy llability on the part of the inurance
EOMmpE e

6 The report will be forwarded by the imurers of the GiA Records Mansgemeni Centre eitablished by the General insurance
Aysocation of Sngapors [GlA) far srchiving and that copien of this repact will far & fes be made sealable upon spplication by
injereiied parties

T By the lodgment of this repart 10 the insuren, you hereby content ta the archiving of the repord at the centre and ia copies
of the report besng made aveilabie afpresasd.

B Consent under the Personal Duta Protection Act (POPA]
| understand, scknowiedge. agree and convent that:

[l My insurer, my workshap and the General Inursnoe Auscation of Singagons [“GIA") maylare permetied o collect, uis,
discicve and/ior process my persongl data/peronal information set sut in this [form] end sny other perioral indormation
provided by me of pessessed by my insared (caliectively the "Pencnsl information” ] and daclose and tranifer such
Personal Information 1o 80l insurer(s] whe have insured vehiciels) involeed in this sccident (all insurer(y] who have insered
wehiciels| invalved in this acoident shall be collectively reterred 1o o the “Imuren®], the Insures” lawyerilaw firma. the
:mt-ry Authority of lngapore and any relevant gavernment agency/authority [iich a5 the pelicel. for the surposels]

[i) precesung, handhing and/or dealing with my caima including the wmiement of e Claime Bnd Bny AECEILATY
Investigations relating to the clalms:

(1) investigating the scodent sndfor my daims,
[iil} carmyng ot and/or dealing with my initrucbons or responding 1o any enguines by me;

[iv] administering my cleims (including the mailing of corespondence, itatementy, invostes, reporm of police to me,
which could inesive discioaurs of certain personal data about me 1o bring about delivery of the same as well @ on the
evternal cover of envelopes/mail packages); andfor

¥l camplying with aoplicable law in sdministering. proceising. handling and/er dealing with my clalma. |colimctively the
“Purposes”]

[} sl msurer(s] whe Rave nsured vemicieis) invelved in his sczident and the Insren lawypers/law fiems, may/are perenitted
1o coibect. we, diichons andfor process my Personal information for one or more of the sboes Purpesey, and

le} ey Persanal information may/ean be disclosed by any of the bwrees and/or Gk to thee third party servce providerns or
ageritafinchiding theit lewyenlaw firma), which may be ited outiide of Singapore, lor ore or more of the show Purpowes

[d) ey Persongl information will alsa be collected and used to compile clams histary lor the purpone of fraud detection,
imrestigation snd management @ present and all future clams

¢l ;e information s colected under (d) above may be shared / disciosea:

[l o &l jrsurens andfor any other third parties that auit in evalusting, iInvmtigating, controlling or managing fracd,
regulators, w enfprement and government agencies i resonably reguined for the porposes stated, or

fii) tor complyng with segusremeniy under any regulanon. [aws of court order

VERIFY BY AJAX MARS [ARC)
REPORTING OFFICER
W AIZAM BIN ATAN
Beiryholders Sgnature Drver'y Signature Repoming Certre Perionrel s Sigrature
Date & Time: {H dews lh mod the policvholder] Mame.
Doate B Tt NEILTIN N

Page 1ol 23



Sketch Plan #2
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Sketch Plan #3 Pg. 1

ACCIDENT STATEMENT (2000 characters)

Traffic flows was heavy along DUNEARN RD.
Front vehicle slowed down and stopped ,followed by my vehicle.

Suddenly | felt an impact from behind and saw a vehicle had already hit onto my rear
portion.

DECLARATION

Wa deciare that the above pariculars & information provided above are lrue in every aspect

VERIFIED BY AJAX MARS REPORTING OFFICER -
AIZAM BIN ATAN

MARS Officer

Rogsterod Ownar or Dirver's Signature
Job Complsta DaleTime DateTime:

23 January 2020 m 330 PM

23 January 2020 al 3:30 PM

Page s of 29



o B0 IR Aaa Mg Pl Lid - Bkl
ENTRY DATE A TIME. IR0 20
SUBMITTED BY: Sabera Shangr Wartiherasan

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plsass report cormecily the details of the accoent 1o spead up the clams process

2 This Form must be compieiad by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Deber

3 information provided musd be as iruthiul and accurate as possible. Any wilhul misrepresantution or witholding of material lacts may allow iInsuranca companies o
repudiate palicy labdity

4. The issun and acceplance of this Form by Insurance companies is nal an sdmiasion of policy lability an the part of the insurance companies

5 Any talse reporting may be referred Lo the Police for investigation.

B. This report will be lorsardeg by the nsurers of the GIA Recongs Management Centre established by the General rsurance Associaton of Sngapore |GIA) for
archiving and Hal copies of this repor will, for 8 f=e, be mads avedable upon application by interesiad paries

Cover Nota Numbat
Driver

MName of Driver
NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupalion

Date OF Driving Pass
Driving Experisnce
Gender

Mobile Numbar

Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

WEE KENG KOON
BX0OMETSZ

18/12/1851

INDOOR

05/06/1972

47 YEARS AND 7 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-97551159

NOEMAIL

!, By the lodgement of this report 10 the inaurers, you hareby consent o the archiviag of this report at the cenlre and bo coples of the report being made availiabiles
aforasmn

Date Of Repor 23/01/2020 23:02

Date Of Accidenl 23/01/2020 08:20

Exact Location Of Accidant ALONG DUNEARN RD AFTER SHELFORD RD
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vahicle Registration Number EMASTITP

Insured/Palicyholder

Mame Of Regisiared Owner DAIMLER FLEET MANAGEMENT SINGAPORE PTE. LTD
Co Reg No 10000(TTRZ

Email Address KATHRYN.ADRIANO@DAIMLER.COM

Mabile Phone Mo

Altemative Phone No OFFICE-GB488118

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturar MERCEDES-BENZ

Model E200 EXCLUSIVE (R18 LED)
E::;-ELF:?;:;:“:DT which vehicle was being used at PRIVATE

Are }'nu.;‘.lﬂll‘hlng under your own Insurance policy NO

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please stale aclion (o be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD
Typa Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Flest Policy YES

Pallcy Number 999995580
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Address

Postcode

Was dnver an employvee of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver wilh the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Caompany of Driver's Own Vehicla

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involvad in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
invalhvad in the accidant

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other matenal or propeny damaged?

| have been approached by unknown persan(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Palice Action

Was the accident reaported to the polica?

It Yes,Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Proseculion given?
It Yes, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

NIL

NO
OTHER - HIRER

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NO
.
NO
NO
YES

NO

NO

NO

Traffic lows was heavy alang DUNEARN RD. Fronl vehicle slowed down and stopped followed by my vehicle. Suddenly | falt an
impaci from behind and saw a vehicle had already hit onio my rear portion

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Ragistration Numbar
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Mame of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Conlact Numbar

Address

Posicode

Insurance Company Mame
MNature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passanger (Including Driver)

SLLG0&9A

HONDA { SHUTTLE 1.5G CVT /RED
A

PRIVATE CAR

TAY LILING

SXXAX530C

92387310
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Sketch Plan Pg. 1

IMPORTANT NOTICE

L Meass report correctly the detalls of the accident t= tpeed up the daimd process.

facts may allom mEarance companies 1o repudiate policy fabiiity.

4 The hsur and aceptance of this Form by insurance compenies (s not &0 admission of policy lakdlity on the part af the infurance
EOMEATIEL

& The report will be forwarded by tha insurer af the GLA Records Management Contre sctablivhed by the General insurance
Awocation of Singapore [G1A) for archiving snd that copies of this repor will for a lee be made available upon appiicstion by
Imterested parties.

7. By the eagment of this repart 1o the nsurers, you heréby consernt 1o the archuving of Thes report ot the centre and 1o copes
af the report being made avallable sforecasd.

4 Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act [PDPA)
i undervtend, acknowledge, agree ang consent that:

[ai My inturer, my workahop and the General insutance Associstion of Singepore ["GLA") rmay/sre petmitied 1o collect. uie,
dhclose and/or process my personal datafpersonal information set out in tha [form| and any cther personad infarmation
prowded by me o powsessed by my iImurer [collectively the “Renonal information” | and diaclose and transter such
Peragnal ifarmanon to sl inserer(s) whe heee imsured vecie(s) involved in this scodent (all imurer i) whe haee meured
wehiche[s) imyolved in this sccidest shall be collectively refarred (o s the “Insuren ™), the nsurery’ lowypers/law firms, the
Monetary Authosity of Sngapore and §ny resevant gowernment agency/authosity [vach as the potice], for the purporefi]
of

(i} proceswng, handirg sndfor dealing with my clams including the settlement of the ciaima and any necessary
imeestigations refating to thie clalm,

[H] mvestigating the scodemt andfor my clarm;
(i) cErrymg out and/or desling with my nstruchions of responding 1o Bry enguiries by me;

(i) adtministeeing my claima fingluding the mailing of conmponderoe, atementy, imyoicey reports o notices to me,
which could invoive disclosure of certsn personal dats about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on Tre
enternsl cover ol ervelopes/mall packages); and/oe

I¥} comphymg with eppliable low in sdmmibitenng, proceuing, handiing end/or desling with my claim jcollectesly the
“Purposen” |
(b))  all naurer(y) who aee imured wehice]s) mvolved |7 iy acodest snd the inwurers lavwperflaw lom may/fare permities
1o colfect, wie, diiclose andfor process my Persosal \nformatan for ane or more af the above Purposes; and

lel  my Personal information may/can be divclosed by any of the insuress andfor GUA to their third party service providers or
agentslsnchading thelr lwyers/law firm), which may Se sited outude of Sngapore, for one or mone of the sbow Purpoe.

{@)  my Pevsanal informaton will siso be collected and used to compile cairs history fur the purpess of Fraud detection,
Inpestigabion and mansgement n preser and all future claims

e} the infarmanon o calletted under (4] sbove may be shared / dscosed:

U} toaf insurers and/or any other thied parties that sulit v evalusting, investigating. controliing or managing Iraud.
regilators, lew enfoccemnent and gowermment sgencies a5 reasanably reguired for the purposes stated, or

(W] Tor camplnmg with reguiremmtt under oy regulabom, [Fws of (owrt oroen.

VERIFY BY AIAX MARS [ARC)

- REPORTING OFFICER
%" j/’ AIZAM BIN ATAN
Polcyholder s Sigrature Drvar's iq;mmt"_ Reparting Centre Personnel o Sgnature
Crate & Torman (¥F drrees = not the paigyhaider) Warmar
Oate & Time LR
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Skelch Plan #2
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Sketch Plan #3 Pg. 1

ACCIDENT STATEMENT (2000 characlers)

Traffic flows was heavy along DUNEARN RD.
Front vehicle slowed down and stopped followed by my vehicle.

Suddenly | felt an impact from behind and saw a vehicle had already hit onto my rear
portion.

Taxl Voucher No

DECLARATION

1\We declare that the above particulars & information provided above are true in every aspect

VERIFIED BY AJAX MARS REPORTING OFFICER -
AIZAM BIN ATAN

MARS Oficm

Aegueras Owner or Drnver s Signaiure

Job Complels DateTime Dt Timae

23 January 2020 &t 330 PM 23 January 2020 at 330 PM
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TONG LUCK AUTO PTELTD

GST Ne: 201700521W UEN No 201700521W

160 SIN MING DRIVE #07-01/06 SIN MING AUTOCITY, SINGAPORE 575722
Tel: 6250 0088 Fax: 6250 5545
Email cperation@tlauto.com sg

PAGE: 1
M/S : DAIMLER FLEET MANAGEMENT S'PORE PTE LTD ESTIMATE
1 - o :euoraaesconsro
SINGAPORE 608531 DATE - 12/03/2020
TEL -68498118 X Aoy Asths agsy POLICY NO . 999995580
ATTN - ACCOUNTS DEPT VEH REG NO : SMABTITP
A&r ;a . MAKEMODEL : MERCEDES BENZ E200
ey B e EXCLUSIVE (R18 LED)
YOUR REF NO SLLE0BSA CHASSIS NO : WDD2130422A454779
CLAIM TYPE THIRD PARTY ENGINE NO | 274920314683962
TP INS. CO. SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD REG. DATE 2018
ACCIDENT DATE = 23/01/2020 Q »
TPVEHREGNO = SLLBOBSA ?.r‘
Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No : SMA9737P
Description Quantity Unit Price Amount
55 35
LIST PRICE “'
1 Booliid i 2,402.00 2.402.00
2 Boollid weatherstrip 1 325.00 "l-‘ 32500
3 Bootlid lock 1 20500 # 20500
4 Bootlid centre logo 1 5500 ‘& 5500
5 Bootlid 'E200" emblem 1 6400 ‘M 8400
6 Boollld 9G-TRONIC' emblem 1 120.00 sle 120.00
7 Bootlid timboard clips ANws 1 SN 1000 100.00
8 Bootlid centre chrome 1 14500 T~ 14500
9 Rear bumper | 1.530.00 1.530.00
10 Rear bumper reinfarcement l__ R P = — R B35.00 A35.00
11 Rear bumper sensor | : 2 188.00 376.00
12 Rear bumper sensor seals & .-QN 12.00 72.00
13 Rear bumper clips 5 000 ‘M 13500
6.484 00
Less 10% 648 .40
583560
SPECIAL NET
14 Boollid 'C & C emblem | £ 3800 Te, 3800
3800
LABOUR = . |
15 To transfer damaged boollid interior mechanism to new bootlid 1 150.00 150.00
16 To remove and refit rear bumper sensor 1 100.00 100.00
17 To check and raclify wiring system 1 80.00 80.00
18 To remove and refit rear Interior gamishes and trimboard to 1 12000 ““4 12000
facilitates the repalirs
18 To panel beat and straighten rear chassis frame, rear floor board 1 1,000.00 1,000.00
panel, including replacement of parts and align where necessary,
to refit and adjus! the same
20 To putty and spray paint on affected areas 1 1,200.00 1.200.00

2,650.00



TONG LUCK AUTO PTELTD
160 SIN MING DRIVE #07-01/06 SIN MING AUTOCITY. SINGAPORE 575722
Tel 6250 0088 Fax 6250 5545

Email operation@tlauto com sg
GST No: 201700521W UEN No: 201700521W

PAGE: 2
M/S :DAIMLER FLEET MANAGEMENT S'PORE PTELTD ESTIMATE
1 GATEWAY DRIVE _
#15-08 WESTGATE TOWER NO : QUOT202003-000037(00)
SINGAPORE 808531 DATE 1210372020
TEL 68408118 EA% - POLICY NO 990005580
ATTM  ACCOUNTS DEPT VEH REGNO ' SMAST3ITP

MAKEMODEL : MERCEDES BENZ E200
EXCLUSIVE (R1B LED)

YOUR REF NO SLLE0BBA CHASSIS NO : WDD213D422A454778
CLAIM TYPE THIRD PARTY ENGINE NO 27482031463862
TP INS, CO. SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAFORE PTE LTD REG. DATE 2018

ACCIDENT DATE -« 23/01/2020
TPVEHREGNO  SLLE0BSA

Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No : SMA9737P

Description Quantity Unit Price Amount
85 55

TOTAL 5§ 8.523.60

ADD GST @ ™% 586.65

GRAND TOTAL 559,120.25

SINGAPORE DOLLAR NINE THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED TWENTY AND CENTS TWENTY-FIVE ONLY

FOR TONG LUCK AUTO PTELTD

AUTHORISED SIGNATURE
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TONG LUCK AUTO PTE LTD
160 SIN MING DRIVE #07-01/08 SIN MING AUTOCITY. SINGAPORE 575722
Tel 6250 0088 Fax: 6250 5545
Email| cperation@tlauto.com.sg
GST No: 201700521W UEN No: 201700521wWw

PAGE" {
M/S  :DAIMLER FLEET MANAGEMENT S'PORE PTE LTD ESTIMATE
| GATEWAY DRIVE NO : QUOT202003-000037(00)
#15-08 WESTGATE TOWER )
SINGAPORE 808531 DATE 121022020
TEL 58118 FAX ° L FOLICY NO 880685580
ATTN .ﬁc:?ums DEPT s Aath’  \erreano - SMAsTaTP
MAKE/MODEL : MERCEDES BENZ E200
/%&m«? 4 e, EXCLUSIVE (R18 LED)
YOUR REF NO SLLB0BSA ¢ I CHASSIS NO - WDD2130422A454779
CLAIM TYPE THIRD PARTY h[2 5050 ENGINE NO - 27492031483082
TP INS. CO SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD REG.DATE . 2018
ACCIDENT DATE : 23/01/2020
TPVEHREGNO : SLLB0SSA W5(59.¢0 ﬁ""‘ﬁ,
s V ’ P
Description Quantity Unit Prica Amount
-3 5§
LIST PRICE
| Bootlid i 2.402.00 4 240200 &—
- Boolid wealhersinp " 525004y 325 5o ¥
~—J-Booltii-ook— — V206004 255.00- x
4 Boofiid centre lago 1 5500 -t ssoo0 _
5 Bootlid 'E200' emblem 1 8400 ‘M gs0p —
& Boolild '9G-TRONIC' emblem Ag. 12000 ‘%€ 12000 —
7 Boolld iimboard clips  /7¢cesSarey 10 SN 1000 Jrc o 2
~—l—Boolid-cantre chegma b — — 14500 —= 145.00- X
8 Rear bumper 1 A 1.530.00 153000 —
10 Reartumper rainloroemeni t : . k
—H-Raarbumaer senses- -SSR PN 4&&90——‘5-%99. X
—td-—Rearbumper sensorseals— & — A R 72 0. X
13 Rear bumper clips 15 so0 e 135.00 —
H 4,33 oo —_—
’ 5,484.00
. Less 10% B48.40
10/, 433 £o 5.835 60
SPECIAL NET
14 Bootlid 'C & C' amblem F 3. ?#—1 . #o 1 800 T 3800 —
38,00
LABOUR
15 To transter damaged bootlid interior mechanism to new booilid 1 150.00 150,00 92
16 Toremowve and refil rear bumpar sensor 1 100.00 100.00 (ff
17 To check and rectify wiring system 1 80,00 8000 22y
18 To remove and refit rear interior gamishes and trimboard to 1 12000 VA s2800 X 4eir
facilitates the repairs
19 To panel beat and straighten rear chassis frame, rear floor board 1 1,000.00 1,000 00 ﬁ(
panel including replacement of parts and align where necassary,
ta refit and adjust the same
20 To putty and spray paint on affectad areas 1 1.200.00 1,200.00 -":n.-{

Jﬂﬁﬂ.—ﬂﬁ-;}pa



TONG LUCK AUTO PTE LTD
160 SIN MING DRIVE #07-01/06 SIN MING AUuTOCITY, SINGAPORE 575722
Tel: 6250 0088 Fax: 6250 5545
Email: operation@tiauto. com 53
GST Ne: 201700521W UEN No: 201700521w

PAGE: 2
WS :DAIMLER FLEET MANAGEMENT S'PORE PTELTD ESTIMATE
| GATEWAY DRIVE NO : QUOT202003-000037(00)
#1508 WESTGATE TOWER :
SINGAPORE 608531 DATE 1210372020
ATTN : ACCOUNTS DEPT VEHREGNCO - smAsTarp

MAKE/MODEL - MERCEDES BENZ E200
EXCLUSIVE (R18 LED)

YOUR REF NO SLLBDBGA CHASSIS ND WOD2130422A454778
CLAIM TYRE THIRD PARTY ENGINE NO 27482031463062
TP INB. CO SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD REG. DATE 2018

ACCIDENT DATE £3/01/2020
TP VEH REG NO SLLsDEaA

icl
Description Quantity Linit Price Amount
EH 55
TOTAL 55 8.52360
ADD GST @ 7% 596.85
GRAND TOTAL 555,12025

SINGAPORE DUOLLAR NINE THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED TWENTY AND CENTS TWENTY-FIVE ONLY

FOR TONG LJICK AUTO PTE LTD

L mﬁe\;,

AUTHORISED SIGNATYRE




TONG LUCK AUTO PTE LTD
160 SIN MING DRIVE ®07-01/08 SIN MING AUTOCITY. SINGAPORE 575722
Tel 8250 0088 Fax: 6250 5545
Email operation@tlauto com 5g

Y GST No: 201700521W UEN No' 201700521W
PAGE 1

WIS : DAIMLER FLEET MANAGEMENT S'PORE PTELTD ESTIMATE

1 GATEWAY DRIVE NO : QLIDTHINJ-W&O:IT[DI:IJ

#15-08 WESTGATE TOWER DATE 12/D3/2020

SINGAPORE 608531
TEL 6848118 FAX POLICY NO  : pgeassssg
ATTN : ACCOUNTS DEPT VEHREGNO  smastare

MAKEMODEL = MERCEDES BENZ E200
EXCLUSIVE (R18 LED)

YOUR REF NOD SLL&0asA CHASSISND ~ WDD21 304224454778
CLAIM TYPE THIRD PARTY ENGINE NO 7452031463062
TP INS.CcO . SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD REG. DATE 2018

ACCIDENT DATE 23/01/2020
TP VEH REG NO SLLepBgA

o mwmmm -

Deseription Quantity Unit Price Amount
EH] 1]
SUPPLEMENTARY
LIST PRICE
1 HRear bumper lower spailer 1 28500 Pof 285.00
2 Rear bumper lower chrome 1 32500 a4 32500
810.00
Lass 10% 61.00
~ sesm0
TOTAL 5% 545.00
ADD GST @ ™% 38.43
GRAND TOTAL 5% 587.43
—_
SINGAPORE DOLLAR FIVE HUNDRED EIGHTY-SEVEN AND CENTS FORTY-THREE COMLY
Qﬂrj{f - g, 45 Yo
i
S/N & €8 oo
Labour ¥ [ T, eo
H S FFzy  F5P¢4c
LI ,/ : Y400 2(
g &L, 1 }7 74

FOR TONG LUCK AUTO PTE LTD

AUTHORISED SIGHATU&




| i 74 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

8~V — 51 Libi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

H-/Al
TEL: 8256 3561 FAX. 6256 4116

Reg Mo: 109807198R GST Reg. No. 18-8807188-R

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL T CS/SMO20004030/Kyf3e2

50 RAFFLES PLACE
#05-01/06 Date . 26-03-2020

SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623

Insured Veh.  SLL B0OBSA H‘ah. Immhd SMA g737P

Policy No. Coverage ($) 0,00

Claim No. CMTD2000408/LOR Excess ($) 0.00

Assign From  IRENE HENRY Assign Date 13/03/2020

Make & Model MERCEDES BENZ E200 (A) c.c 1881

Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018

Chassis No. WDD2130422A454778 Colour METALLIC SILVER
Odometer 73935 Steering IN ORDER

Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM

Gl‘l'lll’ll G000

R/H Front Tyre |245/45 R18 GOODYEAR 8 mm
L/H Front Tyre |245/45R18 GOODYEAR Bmm
R/H Rear Tyre |275/40 R18 GOODYEAR B mm

Lﬂ-l Rear Tyru 275/40 R18 GD’DD‘I’EAR B mm

THE VEHICLE SUSTMHEB DAMAGES ﬁT THE HEAR PI:IHT'EDN
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.

ol = -
Accident Date  23/01/2020
Survey held at TONG LUCK AUTO PL

160 SIN MING DRIVE #07-D1/06
SIN MING AUTOCITY
SINGAPORE 5?5?22

AJTHE INSPECTION ’l.I"IAS ’CDHDUCTED ON AWTHDUT PRE..IIJDIEE‘ BASIS.

B 1H M.‘-CORDANEE TD 1'l’l‘.Zi‘LII"i IHETRUL‘:H{‘.INS WE I-Wlur'E NDT ALITHORISE{) REPAIRS.

EST IMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR




ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SMA 9737P

(=

—

- = =3 = = =l

15

-

10

—

REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
BOOTLID
BOOTLID WEATHERSTRIP

1|BOOTLID LOCK

BOOTLID CENTRE LOGO
BOOTLID "E200' EMBLEM
BOOTLID '9G-TRONIC' EMBLEM
BOOTLID CENTRE CHROME
REAR BUMPER

REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT

REAR BUMPER SENSOR @5%188.00

6|REAR BUMPER SENSOR SEALS @512.00

REAR BUMPER CLIPS @55.00
REAR BUMPER LOWER SPOILER
REAR BUMPER LOWER CHROME
LESS 10% DISCOUNT

BOOTLID TRIMBOARD CLIPS @%10.00 (SN)
LESS 10% DISCOUNT

SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
BOOTLID 'C&C' EMBLEM (SN)

LABOUR

TO TRANSFER DAMAGED BOOTLID INTERIOR
MECHANISM TO NEW BOOTLID

TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR BUMPER SENSOR
TO CHECK AND RECTIFY WIRING SYSTEM.

BENT
SERVICEABLE

TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR

NECESSARY
NECESSARY
NECESSARY
SERVICEABLE
BUCKLED

TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR

SERVICEABLE
NOT NECESSARY
NECESSARY
DENTED
CRACKED

NECESSARY

NECESSARY

Report Ref No. CS/SMO20004030/Kyf3e2

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
&1 Ubi Ave 1 #D1-25 Paya Ubi Industnal Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6258 3561 FAX' 6256 4315
Reg No: 109607188R GST Reg. Mo 18-9607T198-R

Page Mot ol 2
2.402.00 2.402.00
32500 o
295.00 -
55.00 55.00
94.00 94,00
120,00 120.00
145,00 -
1,530.00 1,530.00
B35.00 -
376.00
72.00
135.00 135.00
285.00 285.00
325.00 32500
-699.40 -484 60
6.204 60 4.451.40
100.00 30.00
-10.00 -
80.00 30.00
38.00 38.00
38.00 38.00
150.00 60.00
100.00 80.00
BO.0O 2000




y L7L” LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

i 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL 8285 3581 FAX. 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 18860T188R GST Reg. Mo, W-WW'IH-R Pags No. 2 af 2

NOT NECESSARY 12000

TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR INTERIOR GARNISHES
AND TRIMBOARD TO FACILITATES THE REPAIRS.

TO PANEL BEAT AND STRAIGHTEN REAR CHASSIS 1,000.00 500.00
FRAME, REAR FLOOR BOARD PANEL, INCLUDING
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS AND ALIGN WHERE
NECESSARY, TO REFIT AND ADJUST THE SAME
INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF BOOTLID LOCK AND
REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT.

TO PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINT ON AFFECTED AREAS 1,200.00 500.00
2.650.00 1.140.00
GRAND TOTAL 8.072.60 5,659.40

.—--—....I_._.’1 11.‘-“ ||: ':.‘..':" 7:_,?.‘—__?-'-—_'[? e

LD LUl -_J__J.._..-...\.J_Iu-...

Report Ref No. CS/SM020004030/Kyf3e2

Y 4%

KONG SENG CHEONG
Licensed Appraiser

DISCLANER OF LIARILITY TO THIRD PARTIES - Thia Report Ia made sommby e e see snd berefit of the Client namsd an e frant page of this Aepodt




